
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
Head of of Planning and Development Control 
Uttlesford District Council 

Council Offices 
London Road 
Saffron Walden 

CB11 4ER 
Date: 16-7-24 

  
  

  
  

Specialist Archaeological Advice 

 
Dear Planning, 
 

UTT/24/1618/PINS Land South Of Bedwell Road, Ugley 
 
Thank you for consulting the Historic Environment Advisor on the above application. 

The proposed development lies within an area of known archaeological remains.  
 
The following recommendation is in line with the new National Planning Policy 

Framework.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: An Archaeological Programme of Trial Trenching followed 

by Open Area Excavation 
 

1. No development or preliminary groundworks of any kind shall take place 

until a programme of archaeological investigation has been secured in 
accordance with a written scheme of investigation which has been 
submitted by the applicant and approved in writing by the local planning 

authority.  
 

2. No development or preliminary groundworks of any kind shall take place 
until the completion of the programme of archaeological investigation 

identified in the WSI defined in 1 above. 
 

3. The applicant will submit to the local planning authority a post excavation 

assessment (to be submitted within six months of the completion of the 
fieldwork, unless otherwise agreed in advance with the Planning 
Authority). This will result in the completion of post excavation analysis, 

preparation of a full site archive and report ready for deposition at the 
local museum, and submission of a publication report. 

 

 
Reason for Archaeological Recommendations 






